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Mackowiak, Joseph C - MSHA

From: Mackowiak, Joseph C - MSHA

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 7:44 AM
To: ‘Ross, Bill' .

Subject: RE:

I emailed him and told him that the headgate was out of air again despite last weeks shut down. | called u and u were on another
project, and they seemed like they needed some help.

From: Ross, Bill [mallto Bill.Ross@masseyenergyco.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 7:39 AM

To: Mackowiak, Joseph C - MSHA

Subject: RE: :

What did you say to him? | want to help out at the mine if they will listen?

From: Mackowiak, Joseph C - MSHA [mallto Mackowiak. Joseph@DOL GOV]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 5:37 AM

To: Ross, Bill

Subject: RE:

| haven't received a reply yet.

From: Ross, Bill [mailto:Bill.Ross@masseyenergyco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 2:32 PM

To: Mackowiak, Joseph C - MSHA

Subject:

What's the verdict?
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